S. 89 - 33

@ SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY
. MEMORANDUM

TO: Senate - FROM: W.R. Heath
Registrar
SUBJECT: Elections at Senate Meeting DATE: Oct. 12, 1989

- Monday, October 30, 1989

Nominations are open to fill vacancies on Senate Committees as listed
below. ' -

Under Senate regulations any Senator who wishes to nominate may do so
by notifying the Secretary of Senate in writing of such nominations.
Nominations must be received by the Secretary of Senate no later than
Friday, October 27, 1989. Nominations received after that time, and
nominations from the floor cannot be accepted. Senators . making such
~ nominations must ensure in advance that the nominee is willing to stand

‘ for election. ‘

SENATE GRADUATE AWARDS ADJUDICATION COMJ\/II’ITEE (SGAAC)

One Faculty Member (at-large) to replace B. Thomson for two-year
term of office, from October 1, 1989 to September 30, 1991.

. SENATE UNDERGRADUATE ADMISSIONS BOARD (SUAB)

One Senator (at-large) to replace S. Nyvik for balance term of office,
from date of election to September 30, 1990.
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